

Poly Band and Color Guard Booster Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, August 6, 2019

7:00 PM Poly Band Room

Dana called the meeting to order at 7:06 pm

In Attendance:

Armando and Tiffany Aleman, Chris Hoffman, Alexandra Berniger, Shawn McDonald, Ryann Gill, Shawn Hartmann, Debbie Forby, Arwen Hernandez, Nikki Huffman, Brenda Noland & Vincent Garavito, Cathy Lovell, Covey Lovell, Emily Morales, Jose Morales, Matthew Morales, Dana Nordbeck, Valerie Hernandez, Janice Bielman, Samantha Rogan

Dana Nordbeck – Band President

- Opening Minutes from July 9, 2019 approved by Debbie and 2nd by Janice
- Welcomed freshman parent Chris Hoffman

VP of Chaperones/Hospitality - Maria Duarte/Margie Gemende/Christina Domiguez

- Nothing at this time

Ms. Hernandez – Band Director

- Band camp went well, students were supportive, relaxed and student leaders did a great job
- May be changing some of the scheduling for next year's camp to keep students out of heat
- (email any scheduling ideas to Ms. Hernandez)
- Ordering gear 137 gloves and 39 Dinkles
- Pledge update – received a total of \$23,000 in pledge forms and \$10,000.00 has been collected to date.
- Charms accounts have been updated with accurate numbers

Need – VP of Ways and Means Committee

- Andrew from World's Finest Presentation – Alicia has offered to handle the collection/organization
- We will have 2 SNAP Raises this year
- Dana - Working with Islands/Canyon Crest Country Club Possible Golfing Tournament with Islands
- 2019 Show Shirts – Winners chosen- Valerie is working with printer to get the shirts created
- Casino Night – Feb 2019 – Need Raffle Items
- Debby Forby will organize Sees - Jessica Cassidy will organize World's Finest for Feb 2020
- Dana - Shop Riverside – Possible Presale with order forms -
- Carwash 8/10
- Dine Outs – Shawn Hartman will coordinate

VP of Communications – Janice Bielman

- Requested pictures to be sent and they will be added to the website
- Your remind may have changed as we had to create one for students and one for parents so that we are
- not charged for the service

Poly Band and Color Guard Booster Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, August 6, 2019

7:00 PM Poly Band Room

Alexandria Berniger – VP of Uniforms

- Thank you to Alicia and Michel for the help with uniforms along with all other parents that have helped
- Still need any help
- In need of: black tape, shoe strings for Shako Repair

VP of Transportation – Shawn McDonald

- Friday Boosters & Beer @ Wick's –Aug 9th 6pm-9pm \$1 of each beer will go to Poly
- Thank you to all that have helped with props
- 50% flowers complete – 85% done with Fences
- Bases and stems should be completed 2nd week September
- Stewart Handling donated approximately \$1000.00 in casters – need to send a Thanks

VP of Color Guard President – Shawn Hartmann –Florie Green and Araceli Lopez

- Band Camp - Split schedule worked well for the Guard
- Costumes have been sized

Treasurer - Debbie Forby – – 951-941-1824

- Currently \$9,000.00
- Working on temp budget-2 years taxes have been filed – Working on the 503(c) reinstatement and
- Advised that an attorney may be necessary.

VP Drumline – David Duarte

- Students excited to learn
- Working on possible fundraising with Dealerships

Old Business

New Business

NEXT MEETING: Sept 3 @ 7:00

Location: PHS/band room

Meeting Adjourned @ 8:36pm 1st Shawn 2nd Samantha